
Lorna Arkell (Sydney LHD) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Genevieve Wallace (Sydney LHD) 
Monday, 3 July 2023 7:14 AM 
Lorna Arkell (Sydney LHD) 

MOH.0010.0401.0001 

Subject: FW: Arranging time to discuss Concord clinical issues at SLHD Clinical Quality 
Council meeting 22 Feb 

Dr Genevieve Wallace 

Executive Director, Operations I Sydney Local Health District 
Royal Prince Alfred Hospital, KGV Building, Level 11 
PO Box M30, Missenden Road CAMPERDOWN 2050 

Tel - I 
'\ 
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41. Health 
NSW Sydney 
GOll'lillNMENT Local Health District 

From: Teresa Anderson (Sydney LHD) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 1:38 PM 
To: John Sammut (Sydney LHD) 
Cc: Andrew Hallahan (Sydney LHD) >; Genevieve Wallace (Sydney LHD) 

Subject: Re: Arranging time to discuss Concord clinical issues at SLHD Clinical Quality Council meeting 22 Feb 

Agree. This is not appropriate. He is to attend the meet ing as a member and if he has clinical concerns he is to 
escalate through the appropriate Channels including referring the to me 
~ind regards 
ieresa 

Dr Teresa Anderson AM 
Chief Executive 
Sydney Local Health District 
Level 11 North, King George V Building, 83 Missenden Road Camperdown NSW 2050 

Tel.-

On 1 Feb 2023, at 1:15 pm, John Sammut (Sydney LHD) 

Hi Teresa, Andrew, 
I'd value your advice regard ing how I shou ld respond to this request below. 

> wrote: 

Andrew you may be aware Teresa, John Ajaka and I met with Winston late last year to enable him as chair of the 
MSC to talk to us regarding his concerns regarding a wide range of issues, from funding in the District, service 
provision, staff disquiet, and so on ..... 
We invited him to join the committee meeting but I don't recall inviting him to speak in the way he proposes. 
I don't see this as a forum for raising clinical issues without notice and without an opportunity to see the facts/ data 
to determine if in fact they are issues. 
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I would also question their broader utility to the District as is usually the case in material presented and discussed at 
these meetings. 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Winston Cheung (Sydney LHD)" 
Date: 1 February 2023 at 12:08:42 pm AEDT 
To: "John Sammut (Sydrley LHD)" 
Subject: Arranging time to discuss Concord clinical issue.sat SLHD Clinical Quality Council meeting 
22 Feb 

Dear John, 

Hope you have had a good break over the holiday period. 

I understand the next SLHD Clinical Quality Council Meeting is on 22 February. 

As discussed with John Ajaka, Te resa and yourself at the meeting on 15 November last year, I would 
like to present some of the important clinical issues at Concord to the SLHD Clinical Quality Council. 
John Ajaka told me that important clinical issues should be raised at this forum, as well as through 

the usual channels. 

I envisage each issue will take 5 minutes to present, and then there may be 5 minutes of questions 
and discussion from the council. Therefore we could discuss 6 issues in 60 minutes. 
I understand this may take up a large proportion of the meeting, but I think the issues are important 
enough to warrant a few minutes discussion each. 

Can we arrange an extended meeting on 22 February to accommodate this? 
I need to give the relevant stakeholders as much notice as possible so that they can make 
arrangements to present. 

Many thanks. 

Regards, 

Winston Cheung 

Winston Cheung 

Senior Staff Specialist 
Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital 

Clinical Associate Professor 
Sydney Medical School - Concord, University of Sydney 

Post: Intensive Care Unit, Concord Repatriation General Hospital, 
Hospital Road, Concord, NSW 2139, Australia. 

Phone: •••• Secretary: 
Fax: 

Email: 
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